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Kristin Filkins

From: Dan Firnbach
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 9:21 AM
To: Kayla Kennedy; Kristin Filkins
Subject: FCC Topics

SORRY AGAIN!!! 
 
WWTV-WWUP 

1. Plot to Kidnap Governor Whitmer—Trial has been going on for weeks on a story we have covered for over a year 
now since a group of men were arrested, and charged with trying to kidnap and hurt Governor Whitmer. Since 
then we have dived into the ideology of the group, the locations they trained and their plans to kidnap the 
governor. Throughout the trial we have talked with the prosecutors and defense attorney’s leading the legal 
battles. 

2. What does a Post-COVID world look like?—Northern Michigan is starting to see the light at the end of the tunnel 
of the COVID Pandemic. We are looking into the slow rise in vaccination rates correlating to newer cases. As well 
as what it would happen to certain industries if large spikes of COVID came back.  

3. Summer Jobs—The job market is starting to return to pre-pandemic levels, but does that mean summer jobs are 
already being filled or are struggling to be filled. We look at what industries are struggling, how much it’s going 
to cost small business to pay a competitive wage, and are high schoolers/college students running to apply for 
these positions. 

4. War in Ukraine Impact—Northern Michigan has a lot of ties to Ukraine; whether it’s locals with connections to 
the country or imports from Ukraine impacting the area. We bring the connections to our viewers to show they 
why they should care about the war in Ukraine for not only humanitarian reasons but also economical as well. 
From gas to fertilizer, the impacts are being felt throughout our region. 
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Dan Firnbach 
News Director 
231.775.3478 Ext. 3124 
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